
William Biddlecombe
Councilmember

Joe Dike
Councilmember

Sam Artino
Councilmember

Monty Tapp
Mayor

Mark Claus
Vice-Mayor

Matt Grieves
Councilmember

Joel Hagy
Councilmember

I. Call To Order  
Moment of Silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

II. Roll Call of City Council

III. Approval of Minutes
III.a Minutes of the August 12, 2025 regular meeting of Council.

IV. Presentation  
The Erie County Commissioners will address Council relating to proposed regional water and sewer study.

V. Mayor's Proclamation
V.a Mayor Tapp will read a Proclamation to commemorate the 60th Anniversary of Bowling Green State

University - Firelands.

VI. Audience Comments  
Citizens may address their concerns to City Council. Please state your name and address for the recorded
journal. (3-minute time limit) 

VII. Old Business
VII.a Ordinance No. 2025-27 (third and final reading) (submitted by Doug Steinwart)

An ordinance establishing new transient dockage rates for 2026, increasing the daily rate from
$1.75/foot ($35 minimum) to $2.00/foot ($40 minimum), and increasing the 3-hour flat rate from $5
to $10.

VII.b Ordinance No. 2025-28 (second reading) (submitted by Christine Gibboney)
An ordinance amending and restating Chapter 557 (Grass, Weeds and Vegetation) of the Codified
Ordinances of Huron, Ohio.

VIII. New Business
VIII.a Resolution No. 75-2025 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton) 

A resolution authorizing the expenditure of funds for the purchase of rock salt from Morton Salt, Inc.
for calendar year 2026 in an amount not to exceed $53,760. 

VIII.bResolution No. 76-2025 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
ODOT Consent Legislation allowing its annual snow/ice removal and maintenance & repairs for State
Route 2 and US 6 corridors including ramps and rest areas.

 
CITY COUNCIL — REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, October 28, 2025 @ 6:30 PM 
City Council Chambers

417 Main Street
Huron, Ohio 44839

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



VIII.c Ordinance No. 2025-30 (first reading) (submitted by Christine Gibboney)
An ordinance amending and restating Chapter 1133.02 (Determination of Required Off-Street Parking
Spaces) of Chapter 1133 (Off-Street Parking) of the Codified Ordinances of Huron, Ohio.

IX. City Manager's Discussion

X. Mayor's Discussion

XI. For the Good of the Order

XII. Executive Session(s)

XIII. Adjournment

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
MAYOR’S PROCLAMATION 

HONORING THE 60th ANNIVERSARY OF 

BOWLING GREEN STATE UNIVERSITY (BGSU) FIRELANDS 
 

WHEREAS, sixty years ago, in 1965, BGSU Firelands was founded with a vision to 

expand access to higher education, foster innovation, and serve as a beacon of knowledge, 

discovery, and opportunity for the people of the Firelands region; and 

WHEREAS, for six decades, BGSU Firelands has upheld a proud tradition of academic 

excellence, civic engagement, and commitment to the public good, preparing generations of 

students to lead, to serve, and to make meaningful contributions to our community and beyond; 

and 

WHEREAS, the university’s distinguished faculty, staff, and alumni have advanced 

research, creativity, and progress across countless fields, from science and technology to the arts, 

business, and public service; and 

WHEREAS, BGSU Firelands has been a vital partner in the economic, cultural, and social 

development of Huron, strengthening our city through collaboration, innovation, and inclusion; 

and 

WHEREAS, the 60th anniversary of BGSU Firelands offers an opportunity for students, 

alumni, faculty, and citizens alike to celebrate its legacy of excellence and to look forward to a 

bright and transformative future. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Monty Tapp, Mayor of the City of Huron, do hereby proclaim 

November 15th in the year 2025 as BGSU Firelands 60th Anniversary Celebration Day in the City 

of Huron. I call upon all residents to join me in recognizing BGSU Firelands for six decades of 

exceptional service to education and to our community, and in celebrating the university’s 

continued pursuit of knowledge, inclusion, and innovation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and 

affixed the Great Seal of the City of Huron, Ohio on 

this 28th day of October, 2025. 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Monty Tapp, Mayor 

 



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Doug Steinwart
RE: Ordinance No. 2025-27 (third and final reading) (submitted by Doug Steinwart)
DATE: October 28, 2025

Subject Matter/Background

AS SUBMITTED BY DOUG STEINWART, PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR:
Ordinance No. 2025-27 seeks approval to increase mooring charges at the Huron Boat Basin, under the Ordinance
to Section 385.01 Rules; Permits and Fees of Chapter 385 – Small Boat Mooring Harbor.

 Comparison of Transient Mooring Charges

The current 2025 rate of $1.75 per foot, per night for the Transient Mooring Charges has been in place since 2023
without an annual increase.  The proposed 2026 rate increase of $2.00 per foot, per night falls within the average
going rate for transient dockage. The proposed rate increases in Transient Mooring Charges are in line with the
current marina market. The potential added amenities were taken into consideration and are reflected in the
newly proposed rates. The potential revenue increase based on the 2025 occupancy rate is estimated to be
approximately $5,000 This money will be used for maintenance of the marina facility. Operating a marina involves
ongoing maintenance and infrastructure improvements. Increasing rates allows us to allocate funds for these
essential tasks. According to industry reports, a significant percentage of marinas are adjusting their rates. While
some remain stable, others are increasing rates to meet rising costs and maintain quality services. Our proposal
aligns with this industry trend and ensures that the Huron Boat Basin Marina remains a preferred location for
transient dockers. In addition, the $5.00 flat charge for up to a 3-hour stay has been increased to $10.00.

There have been no changes made to this legislation since its first reading on September 23, 2025.

Financial Review
The presented rate increase will provide estimated additional annual revenue of $5,000 for the Boat Basin. This
revenue increase will help the Boat Basin to catch up on needed facility maintenance items. 

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion placing Ordinance No. 2025-27 on its third and final reading
is in order. 

Ordinance No. 2025-27 Section 385.01(a)(1) 2026 Transient Dockage Mooring Fees (2).docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3682435/Ordinance_No._2025-27_Section_385.01_a__1__2026_Transient_Dockage_Mooring_Fees__2_.pdf


ORDINANCE NO. 2025-27 
Introduced by Matt Grieves 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RESTATING SECTION 385.01(a)(1) RULES; PERMIT AND FEES OF 
CHAPTER 385 SMALL BOAT MOORING HARBOR OF THE HURON CODIFIED ORDINANCES. 

WHEREAS, this Council hereby determines the changes and amendments set forth within this 
Ordinance are in the best interest of the City of Huron and its citizens. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO: 

Section 1. That Section 385.01(a)(1) (Rules; Permit and Fees) of Chapter 385 (Small Boat 
Mooring Harbor) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron, Ohio, which currently reads: 

(a)(1)    No person shall moor a vessel at a City dock without first obtaining an official 
permit and berth assignment from the Dock Master, which permit shall at all times be 
displayed on the vessel in a manner so as to be visible from the adjoining pier or wharf. A 
fee shall be charged from April 1 through November 30 each year for dockage. The day 
period in the permit shall extend from noon to noon, and the permit shall reserve the 
berth for the vessel for the duration of the permit. Fees will be as follows: 

Mooring Charges 
Seasonal: 2025 Dockage Rates - Resident 
20 ft. docks - $48.00 per ft. = $ 980.00 
24 ft. docks - $64.00 per ft. = $1,584.00 
30 ft. docks - $68.00 per ft. = $2,130.00 
32 ft. docks - $70.00 per ft. = $2,336.00 
Seasonal: 2025 Dockage Rates - Non-Resident* 
20 ft. docks - $50.00 per ft. = $1,020.00 
24 ft. docks - $66.00 per ft. = $1,632.00 
30 ft. docks - $72.00 per ft. = $2,250.00 
32 ft. docks - $74.00 per ft. = $2,464.00 
 
Less than three (3) hours - $5.00 flat charge (one per any 24-hour period) rate cannot be deducted 
for a stay lasting longer than three (3) hours, 

Daily fee:    $1.75 per foot with a minimum fee of $35.00 for dock 

shall be and hereby is amended to read as follows: 

(a)(1)    No person shall moor a vessel at a City dock without first obtaining an official 
permit and berth assignment from the Dock Master, which permit shall at all times be 
displayed on the vessel in a manner so as to be visible from the adjoining pier or wharf. A 
fee shall be charged from April 1 through November 30 each year for dockage. The day 
period in the permit shall extend from noon to noon, and the permit shall reserve the 
berth for the vessel for the duration of the permit. Fees will be as follows: 

Mooring Charges 
Seasonal: 2025 Dockage Rates - Resident 



20 ft. docks - $48.00 per ft. = $ 980.00 
24 ft. docks - $64.00 per ft. = $1,584.00 
30 ft. docks - $68.00 per ft. = $2,130.00 
32 ft. docks - $70.00 per ft. = $2,336.00 
Seasonal: 2025 Dockage Rates - Non-Resident* 
20 ft. docks - $50.00 per ft. = $1,020.00 
24 ft. docks - $66.00 per ft. = $1,632.00 
30 ft. docks - $72.00 per ft. = $2,250.00 
32 ft. docks - $74.00 per ft. = $2,464.00 
 
Less than three (3) hours - $10.00 flat charge (one per any 24-hour period) rate cannot be 
deducted for a stay lasting longer than three (3) hours, 

Daily fee:    $2.00 per foot with a minimum fee of $40.00 for dock 

Section 2. That a new revised and restated Section 385.01(a)(1) (Rules; Permit and Fees) of 
Chapter 385 (Small Boat Mooring Harbor) of the Codified Ordinance of the City of Huron shall be, and 
hereby is, adopted and thereafter shall be in full force and effect.  

Section 3. That it is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning 
and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that 
all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in 
meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22. 

Section 4.  That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the 
immediate preservation of the public health, safety and general welfare of the residents, and to ensure 
the sound fiscal administration of the City of Huron; WHEREFORE, this Ordinance shall take effect 
immediately upon its adoption. 

 
 
       ___________________________________ 
                           Monty Tapp, Mayor 
ATTEST: ___________________________ 
  Clerk of Council 
 
ADOPTED: ___________________________ 



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Christine Gibboney
RE: Ordinance No. 2025-28 (second reading) (submitted by Christine Gibboney)
DATE: October 28, 2025

Subject Matter/Background
There were no changes from the first reading.
 

AS SUBMITTED BY CHRISTINE GIBBONEY, PLANNING & ZONING MANAGER:
With the increase in the number of grass/weed violations and mowings in the last couple of years, staff reviewed
the current code language in the General Offenses Code- Chapter 557 drafting recommendations to streamline
the process, reduce time and mailing costs, expedite the process for repeat offenders and increase the fees. Staff
consulted with the Legal Department who have reviewed, contributed additional edits, and prepared the
proposed final draft amendment for your consideration.

The current code language and process includes:

Published notice the first two weeks of the year alerting residents of the Ordinance and their responsibility
to mow & maintain grass/weeds.
Violation determined- Violation Notice/Order to Correct mailed to owner via Certified Mail, and may be
posted on door, if occupied. The code gives the owner 7 days to mow before the city has the property
mowed. Currently, if the owner is a repeat offender, the city must repeat the certified mailing process each
time at a cost of $10.44 per mailing plus staff time to prepare.
If the certified comes back undeliverable, or is not accepted by the owner, the code allows publication in
the newspaper to fulfill the requirement of the notice. Generally, these notices range in cost from $30- $40
each. In these such instances, the code provides that if the owner has any repeat offenses, there is no need
to publish any further notices within the calendar year.
In the event the grass/weeds are not mowed by the deadline, the city has a contractor dispatched to
perform the service.
The city is invoiced by the Contractor and submits payment. Staff then prepares an invoice to the owner
with additional fees as reflected in the code: The minimum charge for all costs referenced in this Section
557.06 (a) through 557.06 (f) shall be seventy-five dollars ($75.00) for the first hour or portion thereof, and
thirty-five dollars ($35.00) for each additional hour or portion thereof or one hundred twenty-five percent
(125%) of the contractual costs whichever is greater.

Example: $100 invoice to the city from the Contractor, 125% of the incurred cost results in an invoice of $125.00
to the owner.   This notice is sent certified mail and provides the owner 20 days to pay.



If the invoice is not paid, the cost is certified to the County Auditor for placement on the property tax.

  Significant/Substantial proposed changes:

 Change to the order of the subsections to reflect logical process order.

Only one (1) certified Notice of Violation/Order to Correct required to an owner within a calendar year.
This will save $10 per certified mailing for repeat offenders and staff time in preparing and recording these
repeat notices.  We will still publish the annual notice, issue one (1) certified notice to the owner or one
published notice if the certified mailed notice is returned or not signed for. No further notices for the
calendar year will be required or issued; staff can dispatch the mowing contractor as needed.
New language added to address the scenario when an owner stops the mowing contractor from
performing the work. This has happened a couple times this year, when a tenant has stopped the mowing
contractor and ordered them off the property, stating that they will mow.  The newly drafted language
provides that if the city dispatches the mowing contractor to a property, a bill shall include all costs
incurred in the arranging for the abatement, including any minimum charge applied by the Contractor. 
These costs would be invoiced to the owner.
Proposing an increase to the percentage fee: 150% of costs incurred for the initial invoice within the
calendar year, and all subsequent invoices for that year would be 200% of incurrent costs.

Example: 

Initial Invoice:   $100 invoice from the Mowing Contractor to the City, 150% of the cost incurred results in an
invoice of $150.00 to the owner.

Subsequent Invoices:   $100 invoice from the Mowing Contractor to the City, 200% of the incurrent cost results
in an invoice of $200 to the owner.

Staff would propose that this ordinance go into effect January 1, 2026. 

Financial Review
These revenues and expenses will be accounted for in the Property Maintenance Fund.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion placing Ordinance No. 2025-28 on its second reading is in
order. 

Ordinance No. 2025-28 Amend Section 557 Grass Weeds and Vegetation (2).docx
Ordinance No. 2025-28 Exh A.pdf
Ordinance No. 2025-28 Exh B Chapter 557 Weeds.docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3682438/Ordinance_No._2025-28_Amend_Section_557_Grass_Weeds_and_Vegetation__2_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3682439/Ordinance_No._2025-28_Exh_A.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3682440/Ordinance_No._2025-28_Exh_B_Chapter_557_Weeds.pdf


ORDINANCE NO. 2025-28 
Introduced by Sam Artino 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 557 (GRASS, WEEDS AND VEGETATION) OF THE HURON CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES. 

WHEREAS, this Council hereby determines the changes and amendments set forth within this 
Ordinance are in the best interest of the City of Huron and its citizens. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO: 

Section 1. That Chapter 557 (Grass, Weeds and Vegetation) of the Codified Ordinances of the 
City of Huron, Ohio, which currently reads (see Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof), shall 
be and hereby is amended to read as follows (see Exhibit “B” attached hereto and made a part hereof). 

Section 2. That a new revised and restated Chapter 557 (Grass, Weeds and Vegetation) of the 
Codified Ordinance of the City of Huron shall be, and hereby is, adopted and thereafter shall be in full 
force and effect.  

Section 3. That it is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning 
and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that 
all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in 
meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22. 

Section 4.  In accordance with Section 3.06 of the Charter of the City of Huron, Ohio, this 
Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days following its adoption. 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 
                           Monty Tapp, Mayor 
ATTEST: ___________________________ 
  Clerk of Council 
 
ADOPTED: _____________________ 



CHAPTER 557

Grass, Weeds, and Vegetation
557.01     Nuisance conditions prohibited.
557.02    Determination of nuisance.
557.03    Serving of notice to abate nuisance.
557.04    Address of lot(s) to be provided.
557.05    Right to entry; abatement by City.
557.06     Bill to be sent to owner.
557.07    Noncompliance.
557.08    Weeds to be cut regularly.
557.99    Penalty.
 

CROSS REFERENCES
Removal of noxious weeds or litter- see Ohio R.C. 731.51
Sweeping of leaves and grass onto public way - see GEN. OFF. 521.10

 
 

557.01 NUISANCE CONDITIONS PROHIBITED.
   No owner of any lots or lands located within the City shall permit upon such lots or lands noxious weeds, thistles, burdocks, jimson
weeds, ragweeds, milkweeds, mulleins, poison ivy, poison oak, or other weeds of rank growth, exceeding eight inches in height, or
overgrown yard grass (including front yards, side yards, and rear yards), vegetation and/or wild grass, exceeding six inches in height,
which would constitute a nuisance or endanger the public health.
(Ord. 2021-18. Passed 5-11-21.)

557.02 DETERMINATION OF NUISANCE.
   The County Health Commissioner or the City Manager or his nominee/designee are hereby authorized to determine if such weeds
constitute a nuisance or endanger the public health.
(Ord. 2021-18. Passed 5-11-21.)

557.03 SERVING OF NOTICE TO ABATE NUISANCE.
   (a)    After a determination has been made as set forth in Section 557.02 that a nuisance exists or that the public health is endangered,
then the County Health Commissioner or the City Manager or his nominee/ designee shall cause written notice to be served upon the
owner of such lots or lands that such nuisance or endangering of the public health must be abated by cutting or destroying such weeds or
grass as set forth in Section 557.01 within seven days from the date of the notice required herein. If the owners or other such persons are
nonresidents or other persons whose address is known, notice shall be sent to such address; however, if the address of such owners, or
other persons whether residents or nonresidents is unknown, then it shall be sufficient to publish such notice once in a newspaper of
general circulation, which published notice shall be deemed to be effective for the then-existing violation of Section 557.01 any and all
further violations of Section 557.01 for the then-existing balance of the calendar year, and no additional published notice(s) shall be
required for future violations by such owner (for which notice is initially published in accordance with this Section 557.03) for any and
all violations of Section 557.01 for the balance of the then-existing calendar year.
   (b)    In addition to the notice(s) outlined in Section 557.03(a), above, the City Manager or his nominee/designee may also cause a
notice to be provided to an owner of such lots or lands that such nuisance or endangering of the public health must be abated by cutting or
destroying such weeds or grass as set forth in Section 557.01 within seven days from the date of the notice required in Section 557.03(a)
by posting a notice of violation in a conspicuous location on or about the lots or lands notifying the Owner of the violation(s) of Chapter
557.
(Ord. 2021-18. Passed 5-11-21.)

557.04 ADDRESS OF LOT(S) TO BE PROVIDED.
   Any resident or person making a complaint to the City that a nuisance exists shall provide the City Manager or his nominee/designee
the address of such lot(s).
(Ord. 2021-18. Passed 5-11-21.)

557.05 RIGHT OF ENTRY; ABATEMENT BY CITY.
   Upon the failure to abide and comply with the notice set forth in Section 557.03 within the time period stipulated (noting only one
published notice to an owner in violation of this Chapter shall be required each calendar year as set forth in Section 557.03 hereof), the
City Manager or his nominee/designee is authorized to enter upon such lots or lands and shall cause such weeds, vegetation of rank
growth or overgrown yard grass (including front yards, side yards, and rear yards), vegetation and/or wild grass, constituting a nuisance
or endangering the public health to be cut or destroyed by the direct employment of City laborers or authorize a person to cut the weeds
on behalf of the City. (Ord. 2021-18. Passed 5-11-21.)

557.06 BILL TO BE SENT TO OWNER.
   When the City Manager causes undesirable weeds, vegetation of rank growth or overgrown yard grass (including front yards, side
yards, and rear yards), vegetation and/or wild grass to be cut and the land cleaned of debris as provided in Section 557.05, a statement of
cost thereof shall be mailed to the owner of such land by certified mail, return receipt requested. Such statement of cost shall include the
following:
   (a)    Administration, publication, and supervision;
   (b)    Transportation of equipment;
   (c)    Equipment rental;
   (d)    Equipment operator;
   (e)    Incidental labor;
   (f)    Cost of equipment damages or repairs directly related to the work performed on owner's property.
   The minimum charge for all costs referenced in this Section 557.06 (a) through 557.06 (f) shall be seventy-five dollars ($75.00) for the
first hour or portion thereof, and thirty-five dollars ($35.00) for each additional hour or portion thereof or one hundred twenty-five
percent (125%) of the contractual costs whichever is greater.
(Ord. 2021-18. Passed 5-11-21.)



557.07 NONCOMPLIANCE.
   Any person not complying with Section 557.06 shall be subject to all available collection procedures, including but not limited to
having certified to his tax duplicate such billing with the County Auditor, in accordance with the Ohio Revised Code.
(Ord. 2021-18. Passed 5-11-21.)

557.08 WEEDS TO BE CUT REGULARLY.
   (a)    It is hereby determined that noxious weeds, thistles, burdocks, jimson weeds, ragweeds, milkweeds, mulleins, poison ivy, poison
oak, or other weeds of rank growth growing at a height of eight inches or higher, or overgrown yard grass (including front yards, side
yards, and rear yards), vegetation and/or wild grass growing at a height of six inches or higher upon any
property in the City are a public nuisance.
   (b)    The City Manager or his nominee/designee, for the first two calendar weeks of each year, shall publish this determination in a
newspaper of local circulation and shall make demand that all property owners regularly cut the weeds growing upon their properties
during the ensuing months of the year.
   (c)   Should any such noxious weeds, thistles, burdocks, jimson weeds, ragweeds, milkweeds, mulleins, poison ivy, poison oak, or
other weeds of rank growth growing at a height of eight inches or higher, or overgrown yard grass (including front yards, side yards, and
rear yards), vegetation and/or wild grass be found within the City after the foregoing publication has been completed, the City Manager
or his nominee/designee may cause these to be cut at the expense of the City. Thereupon the expense of cutting shall be billed to the
property owner by registered mail and upon his failure to reimburse the City, this amount within twenty days thereafter, and may cause
the Director of Law shall collect the same by judicial process. Any judgment uncollected for thirty days after its date shall be recorded in
the records of the Clerk of the Common Pleas Court of Erie County, as a lien upon the lands of the property owner concerned.
(Ord. 2021-18. Passed 5-11-21.)

557.99 PENALTY
   (a)    Whoever violates any provision of this Chapter is guilty of a minor misdemeanor. Each day's violation shall constitute a separate
offense.
   (b)    Whoever, after first being charged and convicted of a violation pursuant to Section 557.01, subsequently violates any provision of
this Chapter in the same calendar year, is guilty of a misdemeanor of the fourth degree. Each day's violation shall constitute a separate
offense.
(Ord. 2021-18. Passed 5-11-21.)

CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF HURON



CHAPTER 557 

 

Grass, Weeds, and Vegetation 

557.01 Nuisance conditions prohibited. 

557.02 Determination of nuisance. 

557.03 Weeds to be cut regularly. 

557.04 Address of lot(s) to be provided. 

557.05 Serving of notice to abate nuisance. 

557.06 Right of entry; abatement by City. 

557.07 Bill sent to owner. 

557.08 Noncompliance. 

557.99 Penalty. 

 

CROSS REFERENCES 

Removal of noxious weeds or litter- see Ohio R.C. 731.51 

Sweeping of leaves and grass onto public way - see GEN. OFF. 521.10 

 

 

557.01 NUISANCE CONDITIONS PROHIBITED. 

No owner of any lots or lands located within the City shall permit upon such lots or lands noxious weeds, thistles, 

burdocks, jimson weeds, ragweeds, milkweeds, mulleins, poison ivy, poison oak, or other weeds of rank growth, 

exceeding eight inches in height, or overgrown yard grass (including front yards, side yards, and rear yards), 

vegetation and/or wild grass, exceeding six inches in height, which would constitute a nuisance or endanger the public 

health. 

 

557.02 DETERMINATION OF NUISANCE. 

The City Manager or his nominee/designee are hereby authorized to determine if such weeds, grass, or vegetation 

on any lots or lands within the City exceed the heights specified in Section 557.01 and constitute a nuisance or 

endanger the public health. 

 

557.03 WEEDS TO BE CUT REGULARLY. 

(a) It is hereby determined that noxious weeds, thistles, burdocks, jimson weeds, ragweeds, 

milkweeds, mulleins, poison ivy, poison oak, or other weeds of rank growth growing at a height of eight inches or 

higher, or overgrown yard grass (including in front yards, side yards, and rear yards), vegetation and/or wild grass 

growing at a height of six inches or higher upon any property in the City are a public nuisance and are a violation of 

Section 557.01. 

(b) The City Manager or his nominee/designee, for the first two calendar weeks of each year, shall 

publish this determination in a newspaper of local circulation and shall make demand that all property owners 

regularly cut such weeds, grass and vegetation growing upon their properties during the ensuing months of the year. 

(c) Should any such noxious weeds, thistles, burdocks, jimson weeds, ragweeds, milkweeds, mulleins, 

poison ivy, poison oak, or other weeds of rank growth, or should any overgrown yard grass (including front yards, 

side yards, and rear yards), vegetation and/or wild grass be found on any property within the City and exceed the 

height restrictions in Section 557.01 after the foregoing publication has been completed, after notice to the owner has 

been sent in accordance with Section 557.05 and after failure of the owner to timely comply with such notice, then the 

City Manager or his nominee/designee may cause these to be cut at the expense of the City. 

 

557.04 ADDRESS OF LOT(S) TO BE PROVIDED. 

Any resident or person making a complaint to the City that a nuisance exists on any lots or lands located within 

the City shall provide to the City Manager or his nominee/designee the address of such lot(s) or lands. 

 

557.05 SERVING OF NOTICE TO ABATE NUISANCE. 

(a) After a determination has been made as set forth in Section 557.02 that a nuisance exists upon any 

lots or lands within the City or that the public health is endangered therefrom, the City Manager or his nominee/ 

designee shall cause one (1) written notice per calendar year to be served upon the owner of such lots or lands that 

such nuisance or endangering of the public health must be abated by cutting or destroying such weeds, grass or 

vegetation as set forth in Section 557.01 within seven (7)  days from the date of such notice.  The notice shall also 

state that such weeds, grass and vegetation are to be maintained thereafter during such calendar year with sufficient 

frequency to prevent such weeds, grass or vegetation from exceeding the heights specified in Section 557.01.  

(b) Service of the notice, described in subsection (a) hereof, shall be sent by certified mail to the owner of 

such lots or lands at the mailing address listed by the Erie County Auditor’s tax list; and also optionally by regular mail or 

personal service to such owner, or by posting it at the subject lot or lands.  

(c) If service by certified mail under Subsection (b) is not successful, then it shall be sufficient to 

publish such notice once in a newspaper of general circulation, 



(d) If, after the notice has been served in accordance with this Section, the City Manager or his 

nominee/designee determines that a subsequent violation of Section 557.01 has occurred within the same calendar 

year, the City of Huron may again proceed with the remedy set forth in Section 557.06 for such subsequent violations 

without the need for giving additional notices as set forth in this Section.  

 

557.06 RIGHT OF ENTRY; ABATEMENT BY CITY. 

Upon the failure of an owner of such lots or lands to timely abide and comply with the notice sent in accordance 

with Section 557.05, the City Manager or his nominee/designee may, by the direct employment of City laborers or a 

contractor selected by the City, enter upon such lots or lands and abate such nuisance by causing such weeds, grass or 

vegetation to be cut or destroyed.  

 

557.07 BILL TO BE SENT TO OWNER. 

When the City Manager or his nominee/designee arranges for a nuisance to be abated in accordance with Section 

557.06, the City Manager shall cause a bill for all costs related to such abatement to be mailed to the owner of such 

lots or land by certified mail, return receipt requested. Such bill shall include any and all costs incurred by City 

laborers or the city’s authorized contractor in abating the nuisance.  If the owner or other occupant of the lots or lands 

prevents or otherwise restricts the abatement of such nuisance, then the bill shall include all costs incurred in 

arranging for the abatement (including but not limited to a contractor’s minimum charges for dispatch to the lots or 

lands). 

 

The bill for a first violation of Section 557.01 within a calendar year shall be in the amount of one hundred fifty 

percent (150%) of the incurred costs.  For any subsequent violation of Section 557.01 within the same calendar year, 

the bill shall be in the amount of two hundred percent (200%) of the incurred costs. 

 

557.08 NONCOMPLIANCE. 

Any person failing to pay the bill set forth in Section 557.07 within twenty (20) days of being billed shall be 

subject to all available collection procedures and judicial processes, including but not limited to having such unpaid 

bill certified to the owner’s tax duplicate with the County Auditor, in accordance with the Ohio Revised Code. 

 

557.99 PENALTY 

(a) Whoever violates Section 557.01 is guilty of a minor misdemeanor. Each day's violation shall 

constitute a separate offense. 

(b) Whoever, after first being charged and convicted of a violation pursuant to Section 557.01, 

subsequently violates any Section 557.01 in the same calendar year, is guilty of a misdemeanor of the fourth degree. 

Each day's violation shall constitute a separate offense. 

 

CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF HURON 



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director
RE: Resolution No. 75-2025 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton) 
DATE: October 28, 2025

Subject Matter/Background
This resolu%on authorizes an annual expenditure of funds in the amount of $53,760 for the purchase of rock salt.
In accordance with a coopera%ve agreement with Erie County, and in conjunc%on with several local agencies, an
adver%sement for bids produced the recommended pricing for consump%on in 2026. A3ached to the legisla%on
please find the Resolu%on No. 25-291 adopted by the Erie County Board of Commissioners, awarding the contract
to Morton Salt, Inc. at a cost of $53.76/ton delivered. This reflects an increase of 4.5% over the 2025 cost.

The current salt contract is with Morton Salt @ $51.39/ton delivered in effect until 12/31/25. The City is allocated
1,000 tons per the contract and has only used 450 tons of salt in 2025 through mid-October. We will top up fully
on the lower price salt prior to year end.

Financial Review
The purchase of salt out of the Street Maintenance Fund (Fund 212) is included in the annual budget.  The City has
historically budgeted up to $55K annually for salt, but the mild winters have led to an average salt cost of $14,000
per year for 2019 to 2025.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution 75-2025 is in order.

Resolution No. 75-2025 Rock Salt Contract 2026 $53,760 (2).doc
Resolution No. 75-2025 Exh A Rock Salt Purchase for FY 2026 $53,760.pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3693609/Resolution_No._75-2025_Rock_Salt_Contract_2026__53_760__2_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3682432/Resolution_No._75-2025_Exh_A_Rock_Salt_Purchase_for_FY_2026__53_760.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 75-2025 
Introduced by Joel Hagy 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED FIFTY-THREE 
THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED SIXTY AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($53,760.00) FOR ROCK SALT PURCHASED 
THROUGH AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN MORTON SALT, INC. AND THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF ERIE COUNTY FOR THE PURPOSE OF FURNISHING BULK DEICING ROCK SALT TO 
THE CITY OF HURON AND VARIOUS OTHER POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS THROUGHOUT ERIE COUNTY 
DURING THE 2026 CALENDAR YEAR 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO: 
 
 SECTION 1.  That the Board of County Commissioners of Erie County, Ohio having advertised 
for bids, awarded such and entered into agreement with Morton Salt, Inc. for $53.76/ton (delivered) 
for the purpose of furnishing bulk highway deicing rock salt for the calendar year of 2026 for the Erie 
County Engineer and various other political subdivisions with the City of Huron being allocated up to 
1,000 tons according to the provisions outlined in said agreement to be substantially in the form of 
Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 SECTION 2:  That the City Manager is authorized to expend an amount not to exceed Fifty-
Three Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty Dollars ($53,760.00) for the purchase of bulk highway deicing 
rock salt for the calendar year of 2026. 
 

SECTION 2:  That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the Council and that all deliberations of 
this Council and of its committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open 
to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements, including O.RC. §121.22 of the 
Revised Code. 
 
            SECTION 3:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately following its 
adoption. 
 
 
 
             
        Monty Tapp, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:        

    Clerk of Council 
 
 
ADOPTED:        

































  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Terri Welkener , Clerk of Council
RE: Resolution No. 76-2025 (submitted by Stuart Hamilton)
DATE: October 28, 2025

Subject Matter/Background
This consent legisla'on gives permission to ODOT to complete its annual snow/ice removal, and maintenance
and/or repairs for State Route 2 and US 6 corridors, including ramps and rest areas, within the City limits.  

 

Financial Review
There is no financial impact relating to this legislation, other than any added construction items requested by the
City and not necessary for the project (none are anticipated).

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal legislative procedure, and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion adopting Resolution No. 76-2025 is in order.

Resolution No. 76-2025 ODOT Snow and Ice, Maintenance and Repairs US6 RT2.doc

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3693611/Resolution_No._76-2025_ODOT_Snow_and_Ice__Maintenance_and_Repairs_US6_RT2.pdf


City MR 689 
03/2022 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 76-2025 
Introduced by Mark Claus 

 

 

A RESOLUTION GIVING CONSENT OF THE CITY FOR THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION TO REMOVE SNOW AND ICE AND USE SNOW AND ICE CONTROL 

MATERIAL ON STATE HIGHWAYS INSIDE THE CITY CORPORATE LIMITS AND 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF 

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL; AND 

 

GIVING CONSENT OF THE CITY FOR THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

TO PERFORM CERTAIN MAINTENANCE AND/OR REPAIR ON STATE HIGHWAYS 

INSIDE THE CITY CORPORATION AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR 

CERTAIN MAINTENANCE AND/OR REPAIR. 

 

           

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 5501.41 of the Ohio Revised Code, the Director of the Ohio 

Department of Transportation (“ODOT”) may, upon consent of the legislative authority of the municipal 

corporation, remove snow and ice and use snow and ice control material on State Highways within the 

corporate limits of the municipal corporation; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the Director of Transportation, under Section 5511.01 of the Revised Code of Ohio, 

may, upon the consent of the legislative authority of the municipal corporation, perform maintenance 

and/or repair on the State Highways within the corporate limits of the municipal corporation; and 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 5535.15 of the Ohio Revised Code, a municipal corporation may 

maintain or improve any section of a road under the control of the State when such maintenance or 

improvement is declared reasonably necessary by Council and when the City certifies to the State that the 

funds necessary for such maintenance or improvement are available; and 

 

 WHEREAS, portions of State Highway Nos. SR2 and US6 lie within the City of Huron, Erie 

County upon which ODOT is willing to perform snow and ice removal and apply snow and ice control 

material for the City as long as an agreement is entered into; and 

 

 WHEREAS, portions of State Highway Nos. SR2 lie within the City of Huron, Erie County upon 

which ODOT is willing to perform certain maintenance and repair for the City as long as an agreement is 

entered into; and 

 



City MR 689 
03/2022 

 

 

 

 WHEREAS, portions of State Highway Nos. US 6 lie outside the City limits upon which the City is 

willing to perform certain maintenance and repair for ODOT as long as an agreement is entered into; and 

 

 WHEREAS, this resolution is not intended to and shall not supersede any section of the Ohio 

Revised Code pertaining to the responsibilities of the City and ODOT regarding any other maintenance 

and repair or responsibilities pertaining to the roads under their respective jurisdictions. 

 

 WHEREAS, the work proposed to be authorized under this ordinance shall be restricted to, if an 

Agreement is entered into, the removal of snow and ice and the use of snow and ice control material on 

State Highways within the corporate limits of the City but shall not include the removal of snow and ice 

and the use of snow and ice control material on driveways, parking areas, and intersecting roads and 

streets, and, may include if an Agreement is entered into, the maintenance and/or repair of the State 

Highways within the corporate limits of the City; and 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, ERIE 

COUNTY, OHIO, THAT: 

  

 SECTION I: It is hereby declared to be in the public interest that the consent of said City be, and 

such consent is hereby given to ODOT, if an agreement is entered into, for ODOT to remove snow and 

ice and use snow and ice control material on any State Highway listed in the agreement in accordance 

with the standard practices of ODOT. 

 

 SECTION II: It is hereby declared to be in the public interest that the consent of said City be, and 

such consent is hereby given to ODOT, if an agreement is entered into, for ODOT to perform certain 

maintenance and/or repair on any State Highway listed in the agreement in accordance with the standard 

practices of ODOT. 

 

 SECTION III: It is hereby declared to be a reasonable necessity and in the public interest that the 

consent of said City be, and such consent is hereby given, if an agreement is entered into, for the City to 

perform certain maintenance and/or repair on any State Highway outside the city corporation limits listed 

in the agreement in accordance with the standard practices of ODOT. 

 

 SECTION IV: It is hereby declared that the City has all funds necessary to perform the 

maintenance and repair on a portion of the State Highway as set forth in the agreement. 



City MR 689 
03/2022 

 

 

 

 

 SECTION V: That the City Manager is authorized to enter into any agreement with ODOT for the 

removal of snow and ice and the use of snow and ice control material and for the mutual performance of 

certain maintenance and/or repair of the State Highways as determined by the City and ODOT. 

 

 SECTION VI: That the Clerk is hereby directed to furnish the Director of ODOT, with a certified 

copy of this Ordinance/Resolution immediately upon execution. 

 

 SECTION VII: That this Resolution shall take effect and be in force at the earliest time allowed by 

law. 

 
 

 

 
Passed: ______________________________________ 

 

 
 

Attest: _________________________________________ Clerk  ______________________________________________, Mayor 

 
 

 

     CERTIFICATE OF COPY 
 

 

 
City of Huron 

 

      ss: 
County of Erie, Ohio 

 

 
 

 I, Terri S. Welkener, as Clerk of the City of Huron, Ohio, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution 

adopted by the council of  said City on the 28th day of October, 2025; that the publication of such Resolution has been made and certified of 
record according to law; that no proceedings looking to a referendum upon such Resolution have been taken. 

 

 
 I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my official seal this 29th day of October, 2025. 

 
 

 

     _________________________________________________ Clerk 
(SEAL) 

     City of Huron, Ohio 

 

 

 

 
 



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Terri Welkener , Clerk of Council
RE: Ordinance No. 2025-30 (first reading) (submitted by Christine Gibboney)
DATE: October 28, 2025

Subject Matter/Background

AS SUBMITTED BY CHRISTINE GIBBONEY, PLANNING & ZONING MANAGER:

Proposed amendment to Section 1133.02 of Chapter 1133 Off Street Parking and Loading Regulations to reflect
the intent and application of the Section. See Staff Report attached hereto as Exhibit 1. Recommended changes to
the first sentence of Section 1133.02 are as follows:

History (2014-2015)

In 2014-2015 a comprehensive zoning code analysis conducted in partnership with City Architecture produced
code amendments and new code sections to support the city Master Plan. The code amendments included:
Signage, Landscaping, Off-Street Parking, and creation of the Mixed-Use Overlay Districts. The amendments were
vetted at the PC/DRB level and through 3 readings at the City Council level. References as to the purpose and
reasoning for these amendments point to the Master Plan, creation of uniform standards, and code enforcement
efforts, coordinated development within the downtown revitalized area, and establishing a requisite number of
parking spaces.

There is a section of this Chapter (Section 1133.02 - first sentence) that staff believes to be intended for
Commercial/Business, but as written, does not specify this, and raises questions with regard to interpretation:

CURRENT:
Off-street parking shall be provided as a condition precedent to the occupancy or use of any building, structure or
land, and at any time a building, structure or use of land is enlarged, expanded, increased in capacity or use, in
conformance with the following provisions. 
PROPOSED:
Off-street parking shall be provided as a condition precedent to the occupancy or use of any building, structure or
land, and at any time a commercial or business-related building or structure, or commercial or business-related
use of land, is enlarged, expanded, increased in capacity or use, in conformance with the following provisions.

Financial Review
No Financial Impact.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation



If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion placing Ordinance No. 2025-30 on its second reading is in
order. 

Ordinance No. 2025-30 Exh 1 PC Recommendation to Council Proposed Amendment 1133.02.docx
Ordinance No. 2025-30 Amend Section 1133.02 Determination of Required Off-Street Parking Spaces.docx
Ordinance No. 30-2025 Exh A.pdf
Ordinance No. 2025-30 Exh B Section 1133.02.docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3686512/Recommendation_to_Council_Proposed_Amendment_1133.02.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3687295/Ordinance_No._2025-30_Amend_Section_1133.02_Determination_of_Required_Off-Street_Parking_Spaces.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3687294/Ordinance_No._30-2025_Exh_A.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3687293/Ordinance_No._2025-30_Exh_B_Section_1133.02.pdf


 
 

TO: Mayor Tapp and Members of City Council 

FROM: Christine Gibboney, Planning & Zoning Manager 

RE: PC Recommendation: Section 1133.02 Off-Street Parking Amendment 

DATE: October 16, 2025 

 

 

October 15,2025 -PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: The Planning 

Commission reviewed this proposed amendment at their regular meeting of October 15, 
2025 and made recommendation to City Council in support of the proposed amendment as 
presented. 

Subject/Background 

Proposed amendment to Section 1133.02 of Chapter 1133 Off Street Parking and Loading 
Regulations to reflect the intent and application of the Section. 

History (2014-2015) 

In 2014-2015 a comprehensive zoning code analysis conducted in partnership with City 

Architecture produced code amendments and new code sections to support the city Master 

Plan. The code amendments included: Signage, Landscaping, Off-Street Parking, and 

creation of the Mixed-Use Overlay Districts. The amendments were vetted at the PC/DRB 

level and through 3 readings at the City Council level. References as to the purpose and 

reasoning for these amendments point to the Master Plan, creation of uniform standards, 

and code enforcement efforts, coordinated development within the downtown revitalized 

area, and establishing a requisite number of parking spaces. 

There is a section of this Chapter that staff believes to be intended for 
Commercial/Business, but as written, does not specify this, and raises questions with 
regard to interpretation: 

1133.02 DETERMINATION OF REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES. 
Off-street parking shall be provided as a condition precedent to the occupancy or use of any building, structure or land, and at any 

time a building, structure or use of land is enlarged, expanded, increased in capacity or use, in conformance with the following 

provisions. 

In computing the number of parking spaces required by this Ordinance, the following shall apply: 

(a) Where floor area is designated as the standard for determining parking space requirements, floor area shall be the sum of the 

net area of all the floors measured from the exterior faces of the building. Mechanical rooms, stairs, restrooms, cellars, 

unenclosed porches, attics not used for human occupancy are excluded from the count of total floor area. 

(b) Where seating capacity is the standard for determining parking space requirements, the capacity shall mean the number of 

seating units installed or indicated. When fixed seats are not indicated, the capacity shall be determined as being one 

(1) seat for each twenty (20) square feet of floor area of the assembly room. 

(c) Where employees are the standard for determining parking space requirements, employees shall mean the maximum number 

of employees on any two (2) successive shifts. 

(d) Fractional numbers shall be increased to the next whole number. 

(e) The parking spaces required for multiple uses shall be the sum of the parking required for each use considered 

separately. (Ord. 2015-10. Passed 8-25-15.) 



Staff questioned the application to residential structures as it would seem unreasonable to 

require an applicant to become compliant with the off-street parking regulations when just 

proposing to enlarge, expand, etc. Staff researched the minutes and staff reports from the 

time this section was proposed and consulted with the Planning Commission Chairman 

Boyle who agreed the intent of 1133.02 was for Commercial/Business use and further 

noting that the subsection language itself (a thru e) is not referencing any residential based 

criteria, it is speaking to Commercial/Business. 

Legal Counsel has advised, that as currently written, this section would be applicable to 
residential. It is important to note that staff has not applied this section to residential 
applications as research into the code raised questions related to the intent. 

In order to clarify this section and avoid any misinterpretations in the future, we are 

recommending an amendment to Section 1133.02 which Legal has drafted: 

 
1133.02 DETERMINATION OF REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES. 

Off-street parking shall be provided as a condition precedent to the occupancy or use of any building, 

structure or land, and at any time a commercial or business-related building or structure, or commercial or 

business-related use of land is enlarged, expanded, increased in capacity or use, in conformance with the 

following provisions. 
In computing the number of parking spaces required by this Ordinance, the following shall apply: 

(a) Where floor area is designated as the standard for determining parking space requirements, floor area 

shall be the sum of the net area of all the floors measured from the exterior faces of the building. Mechanical 

rooms, stairs, restrooms, cellars, unenclosed porches, attics not used for human occupancy are excluded from 

the count of total floor area. 

(b) Where seating capacity is the standard for determining parking space requirements, the capacity shall 

mean the number of seating units installed or indicated. When fixed seats are not indicated, the capacity 

shall be determined as being one (1) seat for each twenty (20) square feet of floor area of the assembly room. 

(c) Where employees are the standard for determining parking space requirements, employees shall mean 

the maximum number of employees on any two (2) successive shifts. 

(d) Fractional numbers shall be increased to the next whole number. 
(e) The parking spaces required for multiple uses shall be the sum of the parking required for 

each use considered separately. (Ord. 2025- XX. Passed ) 

 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-30 
Introduced by Sam Artino 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 1133.02 (DETERMINATION OF REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING 
SPACES) OF CHAPTER 1132 (OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING REGULATIONS) OF THE HURON 
CODIFIED ORDINANCES. 

WHEREAS, this Council hereby determines the changes and amendments set forth within this 
Ordinance are in the best interest of the City of Huron and its citizens. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO: 

Section 1. That Section 1133.02 (Determination of Required Off-Street Parking Spaces) of 
Chapter 1132 (Off-Street Parking and Loading Regulations) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of 
Huron, Ohio, which currently reads (see Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof), shall be and 
hereby is amended to read as follows (see Exhibit “B” attached hereto and made a part hereof). 

Section 2. That a new revised and restated Section 1133.02 (Determination of Required Off-
Street Parking Spaces) of Chapter 1133 (Off-Street Parking and Loading Regulations) of the Codified 
Ordinance of the City of Huron shall be, and hereby is, adopted and thereafter shall be in full force 
and effect.  

Section 3. That it is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning 
and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that 
all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in 
meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including O.R.C. §121.22. 

Section 4.  In accordance with Section 3.06 of the Charter of the City of Huron, Ohio, this 
Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days following its adoption. 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 
                           Monty Tapp, Mayor 
ATTEST: ___________________________ 
  Clerk of Council 
 
ADOPTED: _____________________ 



1133.02 DETERMINATION OF REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES.
   Off-street parking shall be provided as a condition precedent to the occupancy or use of any building, structure or land, and at any time
a building, structure or use of land is enlarged, expanded, increased in capacity or use, in conformance with the following provisions.
In computing the number of parking spaces required by this Ordinance, the following shall apply:
   (a)   Where floor area is designated as the standard for determining parking space requirements, floor area shall be the sum of the net

area of all the floors measured from the exterior faces of the building. Mechanical rooms, stairs, restrooms, cellars,
unenclosed porches, attics not used for human occupancy are excluded from the count of total floor area.

   (b)   Where seating capacity is the standard for determining parking space requirements, the capacity shall mean the number of seating
units installed or indicated. When fixed seats are not indicated, the capacity shall be determined as being one (1) seat for
each twenty (20) square feet of floor area of the assembly room.

   (c)   Where employees are the standard for determining parking space requirements, employees shall mean the maximum number of
employees on any two (2) successive shifts.

   (d)   Fractional numbers shall be increased to the next whole number.
   (e)   The parking spaces required for multiple uses shall be the sum of the parking required for each use considered separately.
      (Ord. 2015-10. Passed 8-25-15.)



  EXHIBIT “B” 

 

1133.02  DETERMINATION OF REQUIRED OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES. 

   Off-street parking shall be provided as a condition precedent to the occupancy or use of 
any building, structure or land, and at any time a commercial or business-related building 
or structure, or commercial or business-related use of land, is enlarged, expanded, 
increased in capacity or use, in conformance with the following provisions. 

In computing the number of parking spaces required by this Ordinance, the following shall 
apply: 

   (a)   Where floor area is designated as the standard for determining parking space 
requirements, floor area shall be the sum of the net area of all the floors measured from the 
exterior faces of the building. Mechanical rooms, stairs, restrooms, cellars, unenclosed 
porches, attics not used for human occupancy are excluded from the count of total floor 
area. 

   (b)   Where seating capacity is the standard for determining parking space requirements, 
the capacity shall mean the number of seating units installed or indicated. When fixed seats 
are not indicated, the capacity shall be determined as being one (1) seat for each twenty 
(20) square feet of floor area of the assembly room. 

   (c)   Where employees are the standard for determining parking space requirements, 
employees shall mean the maximum number of employees on any two (2) successive shifts. 

   (d)   Fractional numbers shall be increased to the next whole number. 

   (e)   The parking spaces required for multiple uses shall be the sum of the parking 
required for each use considered separately. 

      (Ord. 2025-30. Passed __________.) 


	City Council Agenda
	Huron-1841-2019 - 2025 BGSU Firelands Proclamation - 60 Years.docx
	Huron-1837-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1837-2019 - Ordinance No. 2025-27 Section 385.01(a)(1) 2026 Transient Dockage Mooring Fees (2).docx
	Huron-1838-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1838-2019 - Ordinance No. 2025-28 Amend Section 557 Grass Weeds and Vegetation (2).docx
	Huron-1838-2019 - Ordinance No. 2025-28 Exh A.pdf
	Huron-1838-2019 - Ordinance No. 2025-28 Exh B Chapter 557 Weeds.docx
	Huron-1836-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1836-2019 - Resolution No. 75-2025 Rock Salt Contract 2026 $53,760 (2).doc
	Huron-1836-2019 - Resolution No. 75-2025 Exh A Rock Salt Purchase for FY 2026 $53,760.pdf
	Huron-1839-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1839-2019 - Resolution No. 76-2025 ODOT Snow and Ice, Maintenance and Repairs US6 RT2.doc
	Huron-1840-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1840-2019 - Ordinance No. 2025-30 Exh 1 PC Recommendation to Council Proposed Amendment 1133.02.docx
	Huron-1840-2019 - Ordinance No. 2025-30 Amend Section 1133.02 Determination of Required Off-Street Parking Spaces.docx
	Huron-1840-2019 - Ordinance No. 30-2025 Exh A.pdf
	Huron-1840-2019 - Ordinance No. 2025-30 Exh B Section 1133.02.docx

